From: Christy A Anderson [Christy.Anderson@datsima.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 11:41 AM

To: SLAM - Warwick

Subject: Cultural Heritage Search: 1260524 2014/000283

| refer to your application in which you requested advice on Aboriginal cultural heritage places recorded on the
above location.

The Cultural Heritage Database and Register search has been completed and | would like to advise that no
Aboriginal cultural heritage is currently recorded in your specific search area, from the data provided by you.
However, it is probable that the absence of recorded Aboriginal cultural heritage places reflects a lack of
previous cultural heritage surveys of the area. Therefore, our records are not likely to reflect a true picture of the
Aboriginal cultural heritage values of the area.

| note that, pursuant to the Cultural Heritage Duty of Care Guidelines, you have advised that the proposed
activity is a 'Category 5 activity'. As such, | take this opportunity to remind you that in accordlance with those

Guidelines:- 2
Where an activity is proposed under category 5 there is generally a high risk th%uld harm
d

Aboriginal cultural heritage. In these circumstances, the activity should no without cultural
heritage assessment.

V4
Where an activity is proposed under category 5, it is necessary t%%‘he Aboriginal Party and seek:
(a) Advice as to whether the feature constitutes Aboriginal cultural.béritage; and

(b) If it does, agreement as to how best the activity may b aged to avoid or minimise harm to any
Aboriginal cultural heritage.

| remind you also that the extent to which the per; %fomplied with Cultural Heritage Duty of Care
Guidelines and the extent to which the person COQ ted with Aboriginal parties about the carrying out of the

activity, and the results of the consultation ah@ors a court may consider when determining if a party has
complied with the duty of care.

Please refer to our website www.
heritage for a copy of the gazet
Cultural Heritage duty of care gui
of care.

@qId.gov.au/atsis/aboriginal-torres-strait-islander-peoples/indigenous-cultural-

lines, which set out reasonable and practical measures for meeting the duty

There is currently no registered Cultural Heritage body for the 1RP110046 area.

The Aboriginal party for the 1RP110046 area is:

QC99/5 PRC - QUD6005/99
Barunggam People

Averil Dillon

9 Downes Road

Chinchilla Q 4413

Ph: (07) 4668 9649

Email: barunggam@yahoo.com.au
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Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (07) 3405 3050.

Christy Anderson | Policy Officer
Cultural Heritage | Programs and Regional Operations
Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander and Multicultural Affairs

6B Neville Bonner Building, 75 Williams Street, BRISBANE QLD 4001
T: 07 3247 6212 | Ext: 66212

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any,ac taken or omitted in reliance
on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not 1ly reflect the opinions of the
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communicati @Hor, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your computer system network. Q%

<
&v%
oVQ{O
N\
&
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From: LYONS Katrina [Katrina.Lyons@dnrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 2:12 PM

To: Kruger Shauna; Caple Annette; Godwin Danielle; Maluga Karralyn; COLLIS Suzanne; Horne Jannene
CC: Executive Council Team

Subject: Draft Objections to Proposed Road Closure Notice

Attachments: 13 Roads100.docx

Good afternoon

Attached is the Draft Objections to Proposed Road Closure Notice which will be published in the Govt Gaz on FRIDAY 4 APRIL
2014.

ban you please DOUBLE CHECK your case notice/s and send any amendments to the Executive Council
Team inbox by no later than 9:30am, Wednesday, 2 April 2014.

The LAMINATED NOTICE can now be prepared using the attached draft Gazette Notice.

the Department of Housing and Public Works will be forwarded to you for action. E

’

PLEASE NOTE: the Gazette Notice attached is a draft only. On Friday, 4 April 2014, th@al Gazette notice supplied by

Katrina Lyons
Liaison Officer - Executive Council

Ministerial and CLLO Services %@

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 3199 8213

E katrina.lyons@dnrm.gld.gov.au &
W www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au @
Level 17, 61 Mary Street 2

PO Box 15216, City East Queensland 4002
13 QGOV (13 74 68)

PLEASE NOTE | ONLY WORK MONDAYNAND TUESDAY

Q.
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Land Act 1994
OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE NOTICE
(No 13) 2014

Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the Objections to Proposed Road
Closure Notice (No 13) 2014.
Application for road closure [s.100 of the Act]

2. Applications have been made for the permanent closure of
the roads mentioned in the Schedule.
Objections

3.(1) An objection (in writing) to a proposed road closure
mentioned in the Schedule may be lodged with the Executive
Director, Department of Natural Resources and Mines, at the
regional office for the region in which the road is situated.

(2) Latest day for lodgement of objections is 15 May 2014.

(3) Any objections received may be viewed by other parties
interested in the proposed road closure under the provisions of the
Right to Information Act 2009. If you lodge an objection, please
include in your objection letter whether you would like to be
consulted if this issue becomes the subject of an access request
under the Right to Information Act 2009.

Plans

4. Inspection of the plans of the proposed road closures ma
made at-

(a) the Department of Natural Resources and Mines Offi€es at
Emerald, Rockhampton, Atherton, Townsville, oast
and Warwick; and

(b) the Local Government Offices of Cent ighlands
Regional, Rockhampton Regional, Tablelands Regional,
Hinchinbrook Shire, Gold Coast £ity and Western Downs
Regional;

for a particular plan in that district or cal government area.
SCHE
PERMA: T, CLOSURE

Centr l@ , Emerald Office

1 An area of abofit #200"m2 being part of Shakespeare Street
adjoining the no ndary of Lot 603 on C2152 (parish of
Ballard, locality et) and shown as plan of proposed road to
be permanently cloSed on Drawing 13/043/CEN. (2013/004413)

2 Aprage about 1.18 ha being part of Shakespeare Street
abutting orthern boundary of Lots 601, 602 and 701 to 704 on

a

part of Tolmie Street separating Lot 601 from Lot 704

C2452
52 (parish of Ballard, locality of Comet) and shown as plan
of Nproposed road to be permanently closed on Drawing

Q-B/OM/CEN. (2013/004454)
Central Region, Rockhampton Office

3 An area of about 8400 m2 adjoining Lot 2 on RP801347
(parish of Murchison, locality of Norman Gardens) and shown as
plan of proposed road to be permanently closed on Drawing
13/046/CEN. (2013/006589)

North Region, Atherton Office
4 An area of about 6.47 ha being part of (temporarily closed)
Kennedy Highway abutting the eastern boundary of Lot 2 on
RP717410 and Lot 110 of N15767 (parish of Barron, locality of
Walkamin) and shown as plan of Lot A, proposed permanent road
closure on Drawing CNS14/011. (2014/000519)
North Region, Townsville Office

5 An area of about 1640 m2 being part of Sunnybank Road
abutting Lot 7 on SP213031 (parish of Cordelia, locality of
Braemeadows) and shown as plan of Lot 1, proposed permanent
road closure on Drawing TSV2014-11. (2014/000502)

South Region, Gold Coast Office

6 An area of about 1.77 ha adjoining Lot 1001 on SP241225
(parish of Cedar, locality of Upper Coomera) and shown as road

DL Documents
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proposed to be permanently closed on Drawing 11/069.
(2012/002810)

South Region, Warwick Office

7 An area of about 1.79 ha being part of Redding Road
adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on RP110046 (parish of
Myall, locality of Dalby) and shown as permanent road closure on
Drawing DD2014/008. (2014/000283)

*8 An area of about 10 ha being part of the road intersecting
Lot 679 on M34350 (parish of Rosenthal, locality of Dalveen) and
shown as road to be closed on Drawing DD2014/002.
(2013/006265)

*The proposed closure of this road is in conjunction with the
proposed opening of another road.
ENDNOTES
1. Published in the Gazette on 4 April 2014.
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

3. The administering agency is the Department of Natural
Resources and Mines.

&
N/
OV&
N\
S
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From: Allen Rhonda [Rhonda.Allen@dnrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 9:33 AM

To: Kruger Shauna; Caple Annette; Godwin Danielle; Maluga Karralyn; COLLIS Suzanne; Horne Jannene; Bauld Natasha; Palmer
Ray; Pickels Roslyn

CC: Executive Council Team; Spatial Information Services North; CRSIG; SQ DCDB_OPER; Qld Place Names; Sanewski Gary
Subject: Gazette Extracts 04/04/14

Attachments: Extracts 04 04 14.DOCX

Importance: High

Good morning

Attached are the Gazette extracts for matters published in the Government Gazette today, Friday, 4 April 2014.
The cases and the relevant action officers are listed below —

Objection to Proposed Road Closure Notice

Shauna Kruger 2013/004413 and 2013/004454
Annette Caple 2013/006589

Danielle Godwin 2014/000519

Karralyn Maluga 2014/000502

Suze Collis 2012/002810

Jannene Horne 2014/000283 and 2013/006265

Reopening of Temporarily Closed Road Q

Natasha Bauld 2008/004935

Ray Palmer 2014/001723 p

Place Names

Roslyn Pickels CHQO022459; QPN1250 and QPN1241 %@

Thank you

Rhonda Allen

Liaison Officer — Executive Council @V

Ministerial Services and CLLO

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 3199 8212 Q\/

E rhonda.allen@dnrm.gld.gov.au

W www.dnrm.gld.gov.au &\

Level 17, 61 Mary Street Brisbane

PO Box 15216, City East Queensland¥0
13 QGOV (13 74 68)
DNRM-Public-Service-Value_white V1
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Short title

Acts Interpretation Act 1954
Place Names Act 1994

CORRECTION OF PLACE NAME DECISION NOTICE (No 02) 2014

1. This notice may be cited as the Correction of Place Names Decision Notice (No 02) 2014.
Correction of notice [s.24AA of the Acts Interpretation Act 1954 and s.11 of the Place Names Act 1994]
2.(1) The Place Name Decision Notice (No 01) 2014 published in the Gazette on 7 February 2014 at pages 113 and 114, to alter the

boundaries of the places set out in that schedule contained within that notice is corrected as set out in subsection (2).
(2) In the Schedule of the notice-

omit
Geog. Co-ords Plan
Name Feature Local Government Area Tars. Long E. No. Remarks
Pine Mountain Locality Ipswich City Regional 27°32°06” 153°43°12” QPN1059 Bdy amended vide
CHQ 022459/830
Muirlea Locality Ipswich City Regional 27°34°07” 152°43°59” QPNI1059 | Bdy amended vide
CHQ 022459/830
insert \
Geog. Co-ords N
Name Feature Local Government Area Remarks
Lat. S. Long. &€ .
«
Pine Mountain Locality Ipswich City 27°32°06” | 1522 QPN1059 Bdy amended vide
PN CHQ 022459/830
Muirlea Locality Ipswich City 27°34°07” WB’S 9” | QPN1059 Bdy amended vide
, CHQ 022459/830
ENDNOTE
1. Published in the Gazette on 4 April 2014.
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
3. The administering agency is the Department of Natural Reso cwmes.
4. Datum of Co-ordinates - Geocentric Datum of Australia 94@
5. File Reference - CHQ022459

RTI- 14-011

Q.

Go %April 2014, No. 65 page 361

Brisbane

QV © The State of Queensland 2014
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Land Act 1994
REOPENING OF TEMPORARILY CLOSED ROAD
NOTICE (No 09) 2014
Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the Reopening of Temporarily
Closed Road Notice (No 09) 2014.

Reopening temporarily closed road [s.107 of the Act]

2. It is declared that the areas of land comprised in the former
Road Licences mentioned in Schedules 1 and 2 are reopened as
road.

SCHEDULE 1
North Region, Cairns Office

Areas totalling about 619 m2 being part of the road abutting the
western boundary of Lot 3 on SP155096 and shown as Lots 1 and
2 on AP20147, being part of the land contained within former
Road Licence No. 0/208214, (parish of Wyanbeel). (2008/004935)

SCHEDULE 2
South Region, Brisbane Office
An area of about 7082 m2 being part of Eai ad
abutting Lot 904 on SP261938, being the land coptal within
former Road Licence No. 6/1865, (parish oombul).
(2014/001723)
V3

ENDNOTES

1. Published in the Gazette on 4 Apgi 4
Not required to be laid before th slative Assembly.

3. The administering agen Department of Natural

Resources and Mines.

Gov. 4 April 2014, No. 65 page 361

Q\/
N\
&

Brisbane

© The State of Queensland 2014
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Place Names Act 1994

PLACE NAME PROPOSAL NOTICE (No 03) 2014

Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the Place Name Proposal Notice (No 03) 2014.
Notice of Place Name Proposal [s.9 of the Act]
2. Notice is given that Andrew Cripps, Minister for Natural Resources and Mines intends to proceed with proposals to name the places
and alter the boundaries of the places set out in the Schedule.
Display of plan

3. Plans illustrating the proposals may be viewed at www.dnrm.qld.gov.au.
Submissions

4. Individual submissions in writing, either in support of or against the proposals, may be lodged online at www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
or sent to Queensland Place Names, Level 9 Landcentre, GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QId 4001 within 2 months from the day of this
publication.

SCHEDULE
Name Feature Local Government Area Lot (Si.eog. CO_Oiisng §&n Remarks
Groper Creek Locality Burdekin Shire 19°41°48” 147° Q‘ QPN1250 New name
Inkerman Locality Burdekin Shire 19°42°54” 14%‘ ? QPN1250 Bdy alteration
Kairabah Locality Logan City 27°50°12” 4@0 ’19” QPN1241 New name
Yarrabilba Locality Logan City 27°49°00” P °07°00” QPN1241 Bdy alteration
ENDNOTES
1. Published in the Gazette on 4 April 2014.
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly. %
3. The administering agency is the Department of Natural Res rc% Mines.
4. Datum of Co-ordinates - Geocentric Datum of Australia 9%
5. File Reference - QPN1250, QPN1241

az., 4 April 2014, No. 65 page 362

G@‘
Brisbane

\Q © The State of Queensland 2014
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Land Act 1994

OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURE
NOTICE (No 13) 2014

Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the Objections to Proposed
Road Closure Notice (No 13) 2014.

Application for road closure [s.100 of the Act]

2. Applications have been made for the permanent closure
of the roads mentioned in the Schedule.

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
interested in the proposed road closure under the provisions of
the Right to Information Act 2009. If you lodge an objection,
please include in your objection letter whether you would like
to be consulted if this issue becomes the subject of an access
request under the Right to Information Act 2009.

Plans

4. Inspection of the plans of the proposed road closures

may be made at-

(a) the Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Offices at Emerald, Rockhampton, Atherton,
Townsville, Gold Coast and Warwick; and

(b) the Local Government Offices of Central Highlands
Regional, Rockhampton Regional, Tablelands
Regional, Hinchinbrook Shire, Gold Coast City,
Western Downs Regional and Southern Downs

area. V
SCHEDULE @
PERMANENT CLOSURE Q~
Central Region, Emerald Office
1 An area of about 1200 m2 being f Shakespeare

Street adjoining the northern boundary 3 on C2152
(parish of Ballard, locality of Comet) an own as plan of
proposed road to be permangfitlyN\closed on Drawing
13/043/CEN. (2013/004413)

2 An area of about 1.18 %part of Shakespeare Street
abutting the northern boundaryyof Lots 601, 602 and 701 to
704 on C2152 and part of Tolmie Street separating Lot 601
from Lot 704 on C2152 (parish of Ballard, locality of Comet)

and shown as plan of proposed road to be permanently closed
on Drawing 13/044/CEN. (2013/004454)

Central Region, Rockhampton Office

3 An area of about 8400 m2 adjoining Lot 2 on RP801347
(parish of Murchison, locality of Norman Gardens) and shown
as plan of proposed road to be permanently closed on Drawing
13/046/CEN. (2013/006589)

North Region, Atherton Office

4 An area of about 6.47 ha being part of (temporarily
closed) Kennedy Highway abutting the eastern boundary of
Lot 2 on RP717410 and Lot 110 of N15767 (parish of Barron,
locality of Walkamin) and shown as plan of Lot A, proposed
permanent road closure on Drawing CNS14/011.
(2014/000519)

RTI- 14-011

DL Documents

North Region, Townsville Office

5 An area of about 1640 m2 being part of Sunnybank Road
abutting Lot 7 on SP213031 (parish of Cordelia, locality of
Braemeadows) and shown as plan of Lot 1, proposed
permanent road closure on Drawing TSV2014-11.
(2014/000502)

South Region, Gold Coast Office

6 An area of about 1.77 ha adjoining Lot 1001 on
SP241225 (parish of Cedar, locality of Upper Coomera) and
shown as road proposed to be permanently closed on Drawing
11/069. (2012/002810)

South Region, Warwick Office

7 An area of about 1.79 ha being part of Redding Road
adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on RP110046 (parish
of Myall, locality of Dalby) and shown as permanent road
closure on Drawing DD2014/008. (2014/000283)

*8 An area of about 10 ha being part of the road
intersecting Lot 679 on M34350 (parish of Rosenthal, locality
of Dalveen) and shown as road to be closed on Drawing
DD2014/002. (2013/006265)

*The proposed closure of thwd is in conjunction with the

proposed opening of another .
%‘OTES
1. Published in t ette on 4 April 2014.
2. Not require%aid before the Legislative Assembly.
3. The a g agency is the Department of Natural
Resourc Mines.

/
@ Gov. Gaz., 4 April 2014, No. 65 page 362
% Brisbane

?\ © The State of Queensland 2014

Regional;
for a particular plan in that district or that local government
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From: Horne Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 5:06 PM

To: 'PropSearch@powerlink.com.au' (PropSearch@powerlink.com.au); 'F0501488@team.telstra.com’
(F0501488@team.telstra.com); 'Records. Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au' (Records. Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au);
'Michelle. Murray@essentialenergy.com.au'

Subject: Application for PRC of an area of about 1.79ha being part of Redding Rd adjoining the western boundary of
Lot 1 RP110046 & shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall (eLVAS Case
2014/000283)

Attachments: DD2014 008.pdf; Government Gazette 04042014 No65 Page 362.docx

Author Jannene Horne

File / Ref number 2014/000283

Directorate / Unit State Land Asset Management
Phone 07 46610200

4 April 2014
Dear Sir/Madam Q~s:
Application for Permanent Road Closure of an area of about 1.79 Hf% being part of Redding Road

adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on RP110046 and shown manent Road Closure on Drawing

No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall ,

This Department has received an application to permanently %e road as shown on the attached Drawing No:
DD2014/008. The applicant intends to use the land for acce agricultural equipment, cultivation and possible
grazing.

A copy of the Gazette Notification of 4 April 2014 :I\K/ the area applied for is attached.

To enable full consideration to be given to thi
any.

it would be appreciated if you could advise your views, if

Please note the latest date for ob@ns is 15 May 2014. If no reply is received by 15 May 2014 it will be
considered that you have no ob@qto this permanent road closure.

If you wish to discuss this m@nplease contact Jannene Horne on 07 46610200.

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the contact officer at the address below or by
email to slam-warwick@dnrm.gld.gov.au. Any hard copy correspondence received will be electronically scanned
and filed. For this reason, it is recommended that any attached plans, sketches or maps be no larger than A3-
sized.

Please quote reference number 2014/000283 in any future correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Jannene Horne

Land Officer, Land Services

Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215
Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au
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Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4370
PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370

Attachments:

Government Gazette
Drawing No:DD2014/008

%
AV
oVQ{O
\
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
Name Feature Local Government Area LaLs. Long E. No. Remarks
Pine Mountain Locality Ipswich City Regional 27°32°06” 153°43°12” QPN1059 | Bdy amended vide
CHQ 022459/830
Muirlea Locality Ipswich City Regional 27°34°07” 152°43°59” QPN1059 | Bdy amended vide
CHQ 022459/830
insert \
Geog. Co-ords A
Name Feature Local Government Area Remarks
Lat. S. Lon& o.

Pine Mountain Locality Ipswich City 27°32°06” | 15 [ QPN1059 Bdy amended vide

A CHQ 022459/830
Muirlea Locality Ipswich City 27°34°07” V43’59” QPN1059 Bdy amended vide

lp CHQ 022459/830

, ‘
ENDNOTE

1. Published in the Gazette on 4 April 2014. %
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
3. The administering agency is the Department of Natural Res ce%? Mines.
4. Datum of Co-ordinates - Geocentric Datum of Australia 94.
5. File Reference - CHQ022459

RTI- 14-011

Q.

CQ&prﬂ 2014, No. 65 page 361

Brisbane

Q\/ © The State of Queensland 2014
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

2. Tt is declared that the areas of land comprised in the former
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

Road Licence No. 0/208214, (parish of Wyanbeel). (2008/004935) §

SCHEDULE 2
South Region, Brisbane Office
An area of about 7082 m2 being part of Ea ad
abutting Lot 904 on SP261938, being the land corfftai within
former Road Licence No. 6/1865, (parish oombul).
(2014/001723)
—
ENDNOTES

1. Published in the Gazette on 4 Appib20§4
Not required to be laid before the®egislative Assembly.

2.
3. The administering agengy Department of Natural
Resources and Mines. @
Go %pril 2014, No. 65 page 361

Brisbane

QV © The State of Queensland 2014

N\
&

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents

15 of 43



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
Name Feature Local Government Area Tt Cs}'eog. Co—orljisn k&n Remarks
Groper Creek Locality Burdekin Shire 19°41°48” 147° ’K”‘ QPN1250 New name
Inkerman Locality Burdekin Shire 19°42°54” ? QPN1250 Bdy alteration
Kairabah Locality Logan City 27°50°12” Nis3bog19” QPN1241 New name
Yarrabilba Locality Logan City 27°49’(§)” y: 153°07°00” QPN1241 Bdy alteration
ENDNOTES
1. Published in the Gazette on 4 April 2014.
2. Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
3. The administering agency is the Department of Natural Resgfircéand Mines.
4. Datum of Co-ordinates - Geocentric Datum of Australia 9@
5.

File Reference - QPN1250, QPN1241 @V
Gog ?az., 4 April 2014, No. 65 page 362

V Brisbane
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

area.
SCHEDULE @
PERMANENT CLOSURE Q~

Central Region, Emerald Office

1 An area of about 1200 m2 bein hakespeare
Street adjoining the northern boundary 603 on C2152
(parish of Ballard, locality of Co an own as plan of
proposed road to be permap€ntly “elosed on Drawing
13/043/CEN. (2013/004413)

2 An area of about 1.18 haVeing part of Shakespeare Street
abutting the northern boundary ‘of Lots 601, 602 and 701 to
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

*The proposed closure of thigroad is in conjunction with the
proposed opening of anot“
NDNOTES

ette on 4 April 2014.

2. Not requige aid before the Legislative Assembly.
3.  The adig ering agency is the Department of Natural
Resourcesvgfid Mines.

/
@ Gov. Gaz., 4 April 2014, No. 65 page 362

Brisbane

?‘ © The State of Queensland 2014
for a particular plan in that district or that local govern%
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From: Horne Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 5:14 PM

To: Schefe Kim

CC: Cockburn Alison

Subject: Application for PRC of an area of about 1.79ha being part of Redding Rd adjoining the western boundary of
Lot 1 RP110046 & shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall (eLVAS Case
2014/000283)

Attachments: Laminated Notice.xml

Hello

Please find attached laminated notice for display at the Toowoomba DNRM office. Could you please display the laminated
notice until close of business on 15 May 2014.
Thank you for your assistance

Regards §
Jannene Horne

Land Officer, Land Services

Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215

Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au Q
www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4370 %@
PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370 ‘

Q\/
N\
&

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents 18 of 43



From: Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy.com.au [Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2014 9:12 AM
To: HORNE Jannene

Subject: Re: Application for PRC of an area of about 1.79ha being part of Redding Rd adjoining the western
boundary of Lot 1 RP110046 & shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall

(eLVAS Case 2014/000283)
Attachments: pic14494.gif; pic20511.jpg; pic13491.jpg

Good morning.

I will provide a response to this one asap.

In the meantime however, could you update your records to send any future
requests to the road closure mailin (roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au)
as these requests get delegated to other staff aswell.

49-Sch4 - Personal Information and my emails may not be
checked regularly).

Sorry for any inconvenience.

Kind Regards

Michelle Murray
Networks Paralegal Officer

F: 02 6589 8766 | michelle.murray@essentialenergy.com.au
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au
General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions (24hr): 13 20 80

Follow us (Embedded image moved to file: pic20511.jpg) (E%ed iflage

(Embedded image moved to file: pic14494.gif)T: 02 6589 8207 (Ext 88207) | %@

moved to file: pic13491.jpg)

IMPORTANT INFORMATION V

As of 1 March 2011 the Country Energy Nsiness transferred to Origin
Energy. Our network operations conti &r the 'Essential Energy' name.
For more information about our netv@erations visit
www.essentialenergy.com.au, or call gerferal enquiries - 13 23 91. Customers
within the Essential Energy network area can continue to contact us on 13

20 80 to report electricity network faults and emergencies. Water customers
in Broken Hill and surrounding areas can also continue to report faults to

their water service on 13 20 80. Our local field service teams will be
ready to respond 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

From: "Horne Jannene" <Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au>

To: <PropSearch@powerlink.com.au>, <F0501488@team.telstra.com>,
<Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au>,
<Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy.com.au>

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents

Q
Q.
Q%

’
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Date: 04/04/2014 06:06 PM
Subject: Application for PRC of an area of about 1.79ha being part of
Redding Rd adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 RP110046 &

shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008,
Parish of Myall (eLVAS Case 2014/000283)

Author Jannene Horne
File / Ref number 2014/000283

Directorate / Unit State Land Asset Management
Phone 07 46610200

4 April 2014
Dear Sir/Madam @
Application for Permanent Road Closure of an area of about 1.79 Hectares Q~
being part of Redding Road adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on %
RP110046 and shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Q
Parish of Myall
/
This Department has received an application to permanently close the road @
as shown on the attached Drawing No: DD2014/008. The applicant intends t%
use the land for access for agricultural equipment, cultivation and
possible grazing. ?\

A copy of the Gazette Notification of 4 April 2014 showing th 1ed
for is attached.

To enable full consideration to be given to this matter, it wzld be
appreciated if you could advise your views, if any.

Please note the latest date for objections is 1%2914. If no reply is
received by 15 May 2014 it will be consideted that you have no objection to
this permanent road closure.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Jannene Horne on 07
46610200.

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the
contact officer at the address below or by email to
slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au. Any hard copy correspondence received will be

electronically scanned and filed. For this reason, it is recommended that
any attached plans, sketches or maps be no larger than A3-sized.

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
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4370
PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370

Attachments:

Government Gazette
Drawing No:DD2014/008

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part

If you have received this message in error, you are aske ofvh the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any; copies of
this message from your computer and/or your comestem network.

&

of Departmental business. @Q

—————————————————————————————— [attachmef®)'DD2014 008.pdf" deleted by
Michelle Murray/People/ORG] [attachdhent "Government Gazette 04042014 No65

Page 362.docx" deleted by Michelle Murray/People/ORG]

Q
Q.
Q%

’

T R R R T A T
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential

information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the
sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are

not necessarily the views of Essential Energy.

HHHHH

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents
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From: Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy.com.au [Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy.com.au] on behalf of
roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au [roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 1:26 PM

To: SLAM - Warwick

Subject: Proposed permanent road closings DD2014/008 at Dalby

Attachments: 10.4.14 Ltr to crown.pdf; pic25502.gif; pic03191.jpg; pic00427.jpg

Good afternoon Jannene

Please find attached letter with respect to the above.

I have been advised that this road falls outside of Essential Energy's
boundaries and you might need to contact Ergon Energy for comment.
(See attached file: 10.4.14 Ltr to crown.pdf)

Kind Regards
Michelle Murray
Networks Paralegal Officer Q

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25502.gif)T: 02 6589 8207 (Ext 88207) | %
F: 02 6589 8766 | michelle.murray@essentialenergy.com.au Q
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au

General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions (24hr): 13 20 80 4

Follow us (Embedded image moved to file: pic03191.jpg) (Embedded image @

moved to file: pic00427.jpg)

R R A R HHHHHHHRHHHEHA
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain ¢

sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the indivi ender, and are

not necessarily the views of Essential Energy.
SR L R i AR R R R R
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Our Ref: RM:MM: 244404
Your Ref:2014/000283

10 April 2014

By email: slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au

Jannene Horne
Land Officer, Land Services

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
PO Box 2
Warwick QLD 4370 Q~

/
Dear Jannene @
Proposed Permanent Road Closings D02014.'00$@1y

We refer to the above matter and to your letter c@pn‘l 2014.
Essential Energy has no objections to th al.

Should you require any further assistan¢e, Please contact Michelle Murray on (02) 6589 8207 or at
michelle.murray@essentialenergy@.a !

QO

Yours sincerely A\

ichelle Murray
Legal Network Easements

PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | Telephone: (02) 6589 8810 | essentialenergy.com.au
RTI- 14-011 DL Documents 23 of 43



From: ! NI Road Closures & Easements [Network.Integrity.Road.Closures@team.telstra.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:18 PM

To: HORNE Jannene

Subject: RE: Application for PRC of an area of about 1.79ha being part of Redding Rd adjoining the western
boundary of Lot 1 RP110046 & shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall
(eLVAS Case 2014/000283)

Attachments: DD2014 008.pdf; Government Gazette 04042014 No65 Page 362.docx; No Telstra Assets Identified
2014-000283.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached Telstra’s response in regards to : 2014/000283
Our ref: QF153899-1

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us on: 1800 653 935

Have a nice day @
>

Megan Smith 4
Team Leader - Telstra Plant Locations @
Field Delivery | Service Delivery | Telstra Operations %
Brisbane | QLD | 4001 | Australia

PH: 1800 653 935 | E: megan.smith@team.telstra.com

Dial Before You Dig : the essential first step in preventing daghag Telstra's underground assets. http:/1100.com.au
This communication may contain confidential or copyright informaitn stra Corporation Limited (ABN 33 051 775 556).

If you are not an intended recipient, you must not keep, forwar , MSe, save or rely on this communication, and any such

action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received t nication in error, please reply to this email to notify the

sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and yourtgp

ly.
From: Horne Jannene [mailto:Jannene.Hor rm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 5:07 PM x
To: PropSearch@powerlink.com.au; L@R d Closures & Easements; Records.Toowoomba@Ergon.com.au;
a

Michelle.Murray@essentialenergy. .
Subject: Application for PRC of of about 1.79ha being part of Redding Rd adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1
RP110046 & shown as Permanent Rdad Closure on Drawing No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall (eLVAS Case 2014/000283)

Author Jannene Horne

File / Ref number 2014/000283

Directorate / Unit State Land Asset Management
Phone 07 46610200

4 April 2014

Dear Sir/Madam

Application for Permanent Road Closure of an area of about 1.79 Hectares being part of Redding Road
adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on RP110046 and shown as Permanent Road Closure on Drawing
No:DD2014/008, Parish of Myall

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents 24 of 43



This Department has received an application to permanently close the road as shown on the attached Drawing No:
DD2014/008. The applicant intends to use the land for access for agricultural equipment, cultivation and possible
grazing.

A copy of the Gazette Notification of 4 April 2014 showing the area applied for is attached.

To enable full consideration to be given to this matter, it would be appreciated if you could advise your views, if
any.

Please note the latest date for objections is 15 May 2014. If no reply is received by 15 May 2014 it will be
considered that you have no objection to this permanent road closure.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Jannene Horne on 07 46610200.

All future correspondence relative to this matter is to be referred to the contact officer at the address below or by
email to slam-warwick@dnrm.gld.gov.au. Any hard copy correspondence received Will be electronically scanned
and filed. For this reason, it is recommended that any attached plans, sketche ps be no larger than A3-
sized.

Please quote reference number 2014/000283 in any future correspond@S

Yours sincerely

Jannene Horne

Land Officer, Land Services v
Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215

Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au \/
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au @
0

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4

PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370 Q
Attachments: &\

Government Gazette

Drawing No:DD2014/008 Q_

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your
inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

RTI- 14-011 DL Documents 25 of 43
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
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T

Telstra Plan Services

Date 22/04/2014 Level 18, 275 George Street
Brisbane, QLD 4000

Your Ref: 2014/000283

Our Ref: QF153899-1 Postal Address:
Locked Bag 3820
Brisbane, QLD 4000

Jannene Horne

Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qgld.gov.au Email: F0501488@team.telstra.com

Dear Jannene,

Re: Application For Permanent Road Closure — Reddi ad - Dalby.

Thank you for your communication dated 04/04/14 in relation '@ilocation specified above.

Telstra’s plant records indicate that there are no Telstra assets W)'thl the area of the proposal.
Subject to your compliance with the below conditions, Tel has NO OBJECTIONS to the
Application For Permanent Road Closure.

We note that our plant records merely indicate the a ate location of the Telstra assets and
should not be relied upon as depicting a true and ate reflection of the exact location of the
assets. Accordingly, we note that all individuals h a legal "Duty of Care" that must be observed
when working in the vicinity of Telstra’s co ication plant. It is the constructor’s/land owner’s
responsibility to anticipate and request th jnal location of Telstra plant via Dial Before You Dig
“1100” number in advance of any coanb n activities in the vicinity of Telstra’s assets.

On receipt of plans, notwithstandingsthe recorded location of Telstra’s plant, the
constructor/land owner is responsible for obtaining a Telstra accredited Asset Plant
Locator to perform cable | tior, potholing and physical exposure to confirm the actual
location of the plant priqregs e commencement of site civil work. Telstra reserves all rights
lo

to recover compensatiorQ~ or damage caused by interference to its cable network or other
property.

Telstra would also appreciate due confirmation when this proposed acquisition proceeds so as to
update its Cadastre records. Information regarding acquisition of the land would be of benefit to us
and should be directed to the following location:

Queensland

Telstra - Cadastre Updates
PO Box 102

Toormina NSW 2452
Attention: - Sally Cameron
F1103453@team.telstra.com
F1103452@team.telstra.com

TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED (ABN 33 051 775 556) | Level 18, 275 George Street Brisbane QLD 4001 | Phone 1800 810 443 | Fax 07 3027 9740
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Please pass all information contained in this communication to all parties involved in this proposed
process. If you have any difficulties in meeting the above conditions or if you have any questions
relating to them, please do not hesitate to contact us at F0501488@team.telstra.com.

Yours sincerely,

formation

Megan Smith
Telstra Telstra Plan Services

TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED (ABN 33 051 775 556) | Level 18, 275 George Street Brisbane QLD 4001 | P 1800 801 443 | F 07 3027 9740
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From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:40 PM

To: SLAM - Warwick

Subject: Proposed Road Closure

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing in relation to the Proposed Road Closure on Redding Road near Dalby. More specifically, as per the
Application for Closure of Road document, it is described as:

"An area of about 1.79 Hectares being part of Redding Road adjoining the western boundary of Lot 1 on RP110046
(parish of Myall, locality of Dalby) and shown as permanent road closure on Drawing No: DD2014/008."

I write on behalf Echobale Pty Ltd, who is the owner of land adjoining the proposed road to be permanently closed,
including titles Lot 1 on RP87013 and Lot 5 on RP57409. I would like respectfully object to the proposed permanent
closure of the road as we utilise this facility, as required, to move heavy and oversized farming machinery from farm
to farm. Closure of this road would require driving these oversized and heavy farm hines and implements on both
the Moonie Highway and Warrego Highway which would pose a significant risk nd drivers of our equipment,
not to mention the significant dangers to other motorists on the highway, who 2 Iways familiar with the dangers

of negotiating their way around our less nimble vehicles. Moreover, there h a substantial increase in traffic on
both the Moonie Highway and Warrego Highway, further increasing the i ourselves and other motorists should
the road closure take place.

/
In addition to heavy machinery, there are also trucks, comprising ¢f single trailer, b-double and road trains, which
leave the property through this access point during grain harvegft. e trucks can be for our commodities, but also

our neighbours commodities as they have no other private
alternative would be to travel further through our prope
(where the dirt tracks through our farms have dampness
closed) will be directly through our shed and hous

children playing. When cotton is grown on the Eé

ess.@ut from their fields to the highway. Their only
out to the Moonie Highway. In "soft" conditions
th the surface) the only exit (should Redding Rd be
ciict, increasing the risk to my family including young

, Redding Rd is by far the shortest route to the Queensland

Cotton Gin for the delivery of cotton modules:

many of the reasons highlighted above: hey move their equipment from property to property, they use our
connecting roads to Redding Rd t \Qd raffic and risks to their operators and other motorists on the busy sections of
the Moonie and Warrego High It°should be noted also that these sections of the highway are the busiest sections
due to their proximity to the & ip of Dalby. The sections of highway we will have to take, should Redding Rd be
closed, are on the fringe of towmdwhere the density of traffic is at its highest with the exception of being in the
township itself.

Finally, many of our farming colleague@&yiate the use of our private farm roadways to access Redding Rd for
i

I trust our reasons for objection demonstrate the need for Redding Rd to remain open for the safety of all those in our
region. If there are any further questions, please feel welcome to call me. I would like to be consulted if this issue
becomes the subject of an access request under the RTT Act.

Kind Regards,

49-Sch4 - Personal Information

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you have received this email in error, or are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information
contained in this email. Please notify the sender immediately by return email if this email has been received in error, and delete all copies of this email along with any attachments from
your system. Emails may be interfered with or may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not successfully be replicated on other systems. Pengelly Farming give no
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warranties and accepts no liability in relation to these matters.

%
N/
oVQ{O
\
S
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From: DOUGLAS Julie [Julie.Douglas@dnrm.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:47 PM
To: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Subject: Acknowledgment of receipt of objection to proposed Permanent Road Closure
Dear  49-sch4 - Personal Information

I acknowledge receipt of your below email lodging an objection to the proposed road closure.

The information will be considered as part of the Department’s investigation into the application. You will be advised
of the outcome when the investigations are complete.

If you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on 4661 0218 quoting reference number
2014/000283.

Regards

Julie Douglas @
Senior Land Officer Q‘
Department of Natural Resources & Mines é

Land Services Q

PO Box 2
Warwick Qld 4370 ys

Phone: (07) 4661 0218
Fax: (07) 4661 5215 %

Email: Julie.Douglas@dnrm.gld.gov.au

From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 2:40 PM V
To: SLAM - Warwick

Subject: Proposed Road Closure \/
Dear Sir/Madam, Q

I am writing in relation to the POpdsed Road Closure on Redding Road near Dalby. More specifically, as per the
Application for Closure of R ument, it is described as:

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
to farm. Closure of this road would require driving these oversized and heavy farm machines and implements on both
the Moonie Highway and Warrego Highway which would pose a significant risk to staff and drivers of our equipment,
not to mention the significant dangers to other motorists on the highway, who are not always familiar with the dangers
of negotiating their way around our less nimble vehicles. Moreover, there has been a substantial increase in traffic on
both the Moonie Highway and Warrego Highway, further increasing the risks to ourselves and other motorists should
the road closure take place.

In addition to heavy machinery, there are also trucks, comprising of single trailer, b-double and road trains, which
leave the property through this access point during grain harvest. These trucks can be for our commodities, but also
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our neighbours commodities as they have no other private access out from their fields to the highway. Their only
alternative would be to travel further through our property and out to the Moonie Highway. In "soft" conditions
(where the dirt tracks through our farms have dampness beneath the surface) the only exit (should Redding Rd be
closed) will be directly through our shed and houses precinct, increasing the risk to my family including young
children playing. When cotton is grown on the property, Redding Rd is by far the shortest route to the Queensland
Cotton Gin for the delivery of cotton modules.

Finally, many of our farming colleagues appreciate the use of our private farm roadways to access Redding Rd for
many of the reasons highlighted above. As they move their equipment from property to property, they use our
connecting roads to Redding Rd to avoid traffic and risks to their operators and other motorists on the busy sections of
the Moonie and Warrego Highways. It should be noted also that these sections of the highway are the busiest sections
due to their proximity to the township of Dalby. The sections of highway we will have to take, should Redding Rd be
closed, are on the fringe of town where the density of traffic is at its highest with the exception of being in the
township itself.

I trust our reasons for objection demonstrate the need for Redding Rd to remain open for the safety of all those in our

region. If there are any further questions, please feel welcome to call me. I would likg to be consulted if this issue
becomes the subject of an access request under the RTI Act. @

Kind Regards, EQ ’
49-Sch4 - Personal Information :

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you have received thi em%n error, or are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information
contained in this email. Please notify the sender immediately by return email if this emafl hg€ béen received in error, and delete all copies of this email along with any attachments from
1

your system. Emails may be interfered with or may contain computer viruses or other d nd may not successfully be replicated on other systems. Pengelly Farming give no

warranties and accepts no liability in relation to these matters. @V

Q\/
\
&

’
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From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 11:46 AM

To: SLAM - Warwick

Subject: Fw: letter of objection ref: 2014/000283
Attachments: CCE07052014 0000.jpg

----- Original Message -----
From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

To: slam-warick@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:26 AM

Subject: letter of objection ref: 2014/000283

Dear Jannene,
Please find attached letter of objection for road closure of Reddings Road, Dalby. Ref number 2014/000283.

Regards,

49-Sch4 - Personal Information 2@

%
AV
oVQ{O
\
S
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Jannene Horne
Senior Land Officer
Land Services

Dear Jannene,

RE: Proposed Permanent road closure of Reddings Road,
Reference number 2014/000283.

We would like to formally object to the permanent clos his road.

This road provides access for several of our custgmer§ for our business.

These customers access the road from the so nd after crossing privately owned
land to which they have permission to do so.

These customers on occasion transport yi ds that include tractor drawn
implements to our premises for repairs odifications.

stomers based on the south side of town
having to travel on the Moonie Hi owards Dalby and then skirting the edge of
Dalby, then turning on to the m rrego Highway and then finally having to turn on to
the Dalby Kogan road befors acceéssing Reddings Road from the northern end.

By using this access point it saves

The 3 highways mention ery busy as they provide access to the resource based
activities to the north st of Dalby.

if this mconvemena%b lost to my customers | feel that some would look elsewhere to
have their work ne which would affect my business.

There is also the s ety issues to be considered when wider slower loads are being
moved on these highways.

On weekly occasionsilBeEoalNe:sesReddings Road to the south to travel to

customers in that direction.
Could you please respond in writing to acknowledge receipt of this objection.

Regards,
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From: HORNE Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 2:40 PM
To: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Subject: Acknowledgement of Objection (eLVAS Case 2014/000283)
Dear 49-Sch4 - Personal Information
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
Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215 Q

Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au

www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

4
Department of Natural Resources and Mines @
Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4370 %

PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370
From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information @

Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 11:47 AM

To: SLAM - Warwick \/
Subject: Fw: letter of objection ref: 2014/000283

----- Original Message -----

From:#9-Sch4 - Personal Information QV

To: slam-warick@dnrm.gld.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10@
00

A
Subject: letter of objection ref: 2% 83

Dear Jannene,
Please find attached letter of objection for road closure of Reddings Road, Dalby. Ref number 2014/000283.

Reaqards,

49-Sch4 - Personal Information
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Fl‘om: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2014 11:45 AM

To: HORNE Jannene

Subject: Fwd: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd
Hi Jannene,

Sorry about that. I just forwarded it onto myself and seemed to work. Please let me know.

Cheers

49-Sch4 - Personal Information

———————— Original message -------- Q_g
FrOm: " 49-Scha - Personal Information
Date:15/05/2014 11:40 AM (GMT+10:00) :

To: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Subject: Fwd: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd

49-Sch4 - Personal Information

A4

———————— Original message ------, \
From 49-sch4 - Personal Information
Date:15/05/2014 9:51 AM @H‘HO:OO)
To: slam-warwick@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Subject: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing in relation to the Proposed Road Closure on Redding Road near Dalby. As per the
Application for Closure of Road document, it is described as:

"An area of about 1.79 Hectares being part of Redding Road adjoining the western boundary of
Lot 1 on RP110046 (parish of Myall, locality of Dalby) and shown as permanent road closure on
Drawing No: DD2014/008."

| am writing on behalf of McVeigh Partnership Trust who farms country in the dalby, jimbour and
RTI- 14-011 DL Documents 40 of 43



macalister areas. | would like to respectfully object to the proposed permanent closure of the
road as we utilise this facility, as required and quite often to move heavy and oversized farming
machinery from farm to farm and to avoid the busy roads close to Dalby. Closure of this road
would require driving these oversized and heavy farm machines and implements on both the
Moonie Highway, Warrego Highway and Jandowae Rd which would pose a significant risk to staff
and drivers of heavy equipment, not to mention the significant dangers to motorists on these
roads. There has been a substantial increase in traffic on all above said routes, further increasing
the risks to ourselves and other motorists should the road closure take place.

We appreciate the use of private farm roadways to access Redding Rd for many of the reasons
highlighted above. As we move equipment from property to property, and use connecting roads
to Redding Rd to avoid traffic and risks to operators and other motorists on the busy sections of
the Moonie and Warrego Highways. It should be noted also that these sections of the highway
are the busiest sections due to their proximity to the township of Dalby. The sections of highway
we will have to take, should Redding Rd be closed, are on the fringe of town where the density of
traffic is at its highest with the exception of being in the township itself. ;

| trust the reasons for objection demonstrate the need for Redding I@ ain open for the

safety of all those in the area and traveling on these roads. s

Kind Regards,

&
Q\/
&\
Q~
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From: HORNE Jannene [Jannene.Horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2014 11:51 AM

To:49-Sch4 - Personal Information
Subject: Acknowledgement of Objection (eLVAS Case 2014/000283)
4H®ﬂ@- Personal Information

I acknowledge receipt of your below email lodging an objection to the proposed road closure.

The information will be considered as part of the Department’s investigation into the application. You will be advised
of the outcome when the investigations are complete.

If you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me on 4661 0203 quoting reference number
2014/000283.

Regards

Jannene Horne @
Land Officer, Land Services

Telephone: 07 4661 0203 Facsimile: 07 4661 5215

Email: jannene.horne@dnrm.qld.gov.au %
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au Q

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Cnr Guy and Fitzroy Streets, Warwick QLD 4370

PO Box 2, Warwick QLD 4370 %@
From: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information v

Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2014 11:46 AM
Sorry about that. I just forwarded it 0n®éf and seemed to work. Please let me know.

To: HORNE Jannene
Cheers &\
oy

Subject: Fwd: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd
49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Hi Jannene,

-------- Original message --------

From: 49.sch4 - Personal Information
Date:15/05/2014 11:40 AM (GMT+10:00)

To: 49-Sch4 - Personal Information
Subject: Fwd: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd

Matt McVeigh
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49-Sch4 - Personal Information

-------- Original message --------

From

49-Sch4 - Personal Information

Date:15/05/2014 9:51 AM (GMT+10:00)

To: slam-warwick@dnrm.gld.gov.au
Subject: Proposed road closure. Redding Rd

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing in relation to the Proposed Road Closure on Redding Roa@( Dalby. As per the
Application for Closure of Road document, it is described as:

"An area of about 1.79 Hectares being part of Redding Road adjdining the western boundary of
Lot 1 on RP110046 (parish of Myall, locality of Dalby) and sh s permanent road closure on
Drawing No: DD2014/008." p

| am writing on behalf of McVeigh Partnership Trus@éms country in the dalby, jimbour and
macalister areas. | would like to respectfully obj e proposed permanent closure of the
road as we utilise this facility, as required and e'&cﬁ'ten to move heavy and oversized farming
% roads close to Dalby. Closure of this road
farm machines and implements on both the
Moonie Highway, Warrego Highway owae Rd which would pose a significant risk to staff
and drivers of heavy equipment, not ntion the significant dangers to motorists on these
roads. There has been a substasial inCrease in traffic on all above said routes, further increasing

machinery from farm to farm and to avoid the
would require driving these oversized a

the risks to ourselves and oth rists should the road closure take place.

We appreciate the use o }ste farm roadways to access Redding Rd for many of the reasons
highlighted above. A ve equipment from property to property, and use connecting roads
to Redding Rd to avo%ic and risks to operators and other motorists on the busy sections of
the Moonie and Warrego Highways. It should be noted also that these sections of the highway
are the busiest sections due to their proximity to the township of Dalby. The sections of highway
we will have to take, should Redding Rd be closed, are on the fringe of town where the density of
traffic is at its highest with the exception of being in the township itself.

| trust the reasons for objection demonstrate the need for Redding Rd to remain open for the
safety of all those in the area and traveling on these roads.

Kind Regards,

49-Sch4 - Personal Information
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